
 

  Community Police Review  
  Commission Memorandum 
 

 
 
TO: COMMUNITY POLICE REVIEW COMMISSION       DATE: JUNE 26, 2024 
  
FROM:  OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER                           WARDS: ALL  

 
SUBJECT: COMMUNICATIONS REPORT FOR THE MONTHS OF MAY – JUNE 2024 
 
ISSUE: 
 
Receive and file a communications report for the months of May – June 2024. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS:  
 
That the Community Police Review Commission receive and file a communications report for the 
months of May - June 2024.  
 
 
DISCUSSION:   
 
The following Police Department related items were agendized for the City Council as noted 
below: 
 
May 21, 2024 
 

(1) The City Council of Riverside, California, has approved the creation of new classifications 
and salary ranges for various positions, including Assistant Code Enforcement Manager, 
Executive Assistant to the City Manager, Laboratory Quality Assurance Officer, 
Supervising Intelligence Analyst, and Intelligence Analyst. The changes also include salary 
alignment adjustments for Arts and Cultural Affairs Manager, City Planner, Economic 
Development Manager, Housing Authority Manager, and Police Administrative Specialist 
Classifications. The Council also made administrative corrections to the minimum salary 
for the Principal Project Manager classification and removed non-utilized job codes for the 
Urban Forester Manager classification. 

 
June 11, 2024 
 

(1) The proposal to donate a K-9-equipped Ford Explorer to the University of California 
Riverside Police Department or develop a K-9 detection program is being considered. 

 
 
 
Approved by: Ruby L. Castillo, Principal Management Analyst 


